401 West Main Street PO Drawer 431

City of Dillon .ﬁ. Dillon, SC 29536

(843) 774-0040  Fax: (843) 774-0050
www.cityofdillonsc.us

December 1, 2022

The Honorable Jackie E. “Coach” Hayes
333C Blatt Bldg.
Columbia 29201

Re: City of Dillon Appropriated Earmark 2024

Dear Representative Hayes,

The City of Dillon is requesting Appropriated Earmark from the South Carolina State Budget for the
Jollowing projects;

e 3150,000 to resurface cart paths at the City of Dillon 18-hole Golf Course

e  $100,000 to replace roof on the Proshop and upgrade flooring throughout the Proshop at
the Golf Course

e $100,000 to renovate 18 tee boxes of Golf Course
Total funding for Golf Course = $350,000
Requested funds for Outdoor Recreation would include the following;

o $2,000,000 to develop 40 acres of land the City owns located beside and behind the City
of Dillon Wellness Center. These 40 acres would include paved walking trails,
restrooms, picnic shelters, amphitheater, infrastructure for water, sewer, gas, and
electricily, access road, parking, and storm drainage.

o  $750,000 to develop property the City owns in the Downtown area for the Farmers’
Market which include covered shelter, parling, fencing, landscaping, event stage,
infrastructure, lighting, burial of overhead electric lines.

Total Funding for Outdoor Recreation = $2,750,000
Requested funds for Downtown Police Headquarters at 101 West Main Street,
o $700,000 for rehabilitation of 2 Floor of Historic Downtown Building owned by City of
Dillon Police Department. This would include a new roof, electric, plumbing, flooring,
HVAC system, life safety measures, new interior walls, exterior windows and elevator.

Total Funding for City of Police Downtown Building = $700,000

Total request for all projects = $3,800,000



Thank you for your consideration of this request and if you should have a need for more information, please
let me know.

Sincerely,

Glen\Wagner
City Manager, City of Dillon



